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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Contractors Questions 

For 

Solicitation No. 19C01520R0003 

The Construction of the perimeter chain link fence for two (2) Colombian Army (BRCNA) 

bases at #30, Grupo de Caballeria mecanizada No. 5 in Cucuta and Fuerza de Tarea 

VULCANO, Engineers Battalion No. 30 in Tibu, Colombia. 
 

Following is a list of the questions that were submitted by prospective offerors for the above 

solicitation.  Each question is followed by the Government’s response. 

 

Question #1: Should cleaning be done 2 m in total or 2 m on each side? 

 

Answer: Yes, if and when do not affect some protected tree. This will be define after fence 

location on site, before start the works. 

 

Question #2: Is there a pedestrian door next to the vehicle door or both are separated? 

Answer: Yes, there is one pedestrian door beside vehicular door. 

 

Question #3: Please provide specifications or drawings for vehicular and pedestrian doors? 

 Answer: The contractor shall quote two (2) pedestrian doors with the follow measures H= 2.20 

m. W= 1.0 m. and two (2) vehicular doors with the follow measures each one H= 2.20 m. W= 

2.50 m. The vehicular doors shall be supported on galvanized pipes schedule 80 and Diameter= 

4 inches. The hinges system shall be done for heavy duty. The contractor shall submit shop 

drawings for approval before manufacture the doors. The mesh, pipe and accessories shall 

comply with specifications indicate in the scope of work and drawings. 

 

Question #4: Should provisional closure be made in the entire area to be intervened? 

Answer: The provisional enclosure shall be installed in camp site and storage area. The 

contractor shall provide appropriate light-signals, signage and 2 reflective tape on stable post 

along the entire working area and the access roads during all contract life. 

 

Question #5: Please specify the fill thickness for the gabion area. 

Answer: The filling material to support the gabions structure is 45 cm thickness and shall 

comply with contract specifications. 

 

Question #6: Is it possible to obtain topographic plans of Tibú to calculate volumes of gabions 

and land movement? 

Answer: No, the drawing was requested to Colombian Army but was not provided them. The 

contractor should take in account the follow contract clause FAR 52.236-3 Site Investigation and 

Conditions Affecting the Work in order to prepare his offer. 

 

Clarification: All materials will use of the project shall be submitted for approval by COR. 

 


